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CONSUMER PrRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION
4330 EAST WEST HIGHWAY
BETHESDA, MD 20814 This document has been electronically

approved and signed.
THIS MATTER IS NOT SCHEDULED FOR ABALLOT VOTE.

A DECISIONAL MEETING FOR THIS MATTER IS SCHEDULED ON:
FEBRUARY 22, 2012

February 1, 2012

TO: The Commission
Todd A. Stevenson, Secretary

THROUGH: Cheryl A. Falvey, General Counsel
Kenneth R. Hinson, Executive Director

FROM: Philip L. Chao, Assistant General Counsel
Hyun S. Kim, Attorney, OGC

SUBJECT: Final Rule: Safety Standard for Portable Bed Rails

The Office of the General Counsel is providing for Commission consideration the
attached draft final rule on a safety standard for portable bed rails.

Please indicate your vote on the following options:

L. Approve publication of the draft final rule in the Federal Register, without changes.

(Signature) (Date)

IL Approve publication of the draft final rule in the Federal Register, with changes.
(Please specify.)

(Signature) (Date)

CPSC Hotline: 1-800-638-CPSC(2772) H CPSC's Web Site: http://www.cpsc.gov
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II. Do not approve publication of the draft final rule in the Federal Register.

(Signature) (Date)

IV.  Take other action. (Please specify.)

(Signature) (Date)

Attachments:
Draft Federal Register Safety Standard for Portable Bed Rails: Final Rule

Staff Briefing Package: Draft Final Rule for Portable Bed Rails, from Rohit Khanna, dated February
2012.
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